



Tracing My Roots:
A Journey to Discover
My Ancestors

Tracing My Roots: A Journey to Discover My Ancestors

*Where To Look For Your Ancestor's Birth Certificate
or Record? (Countries)*

Where To Look For Your Ancestor's Birth Certificate or Record? (Countries)	2
Introduction.....	3
England.....	5
Scotland.....	7
Ireland.....	8
Canada.....	9
United States.....	10
Australia.....	11
New Zealand.....	12
Sweden.....	13
Finland.....	14
Denmark.....	15
Germany.....	16
France.....	17
Spain.....	18
Italy.....	19
Greece.....	20
Ukrainian Ancestry.....	21
Poland.....	22
Romania.....	23
Russia.....	24
China.....	25
India.....	26
Hawaiian Descent.....	27
Iceland.....	28
Czechoslovakia.....	29
Conclusion.....	30

Introduction

Welcome to the comprehensive guide to finding birth records for genealogy research around the world. One of the essential steps in tracing your family's history is to gather as much information about your ancestors as possible. Birth records are a vital source of information that can help you trace your family tree back generations. With the advent of the internet, finding these records has become much easier than ever before. However, navigating the numerous websites and repositories can be overwhelming.

In this guide, we have compiled a list of resources for finding birth records in various countries, including England, Ireland, Germany, Canada, the United States, Australia, New Zealand, Sweden, Finland, Denmark, France, Spain, Italy, Greece, Ukraine, Poland, Romania, Russia, China, India, Hawaiian descent, Iceland, and Czechoslovakia. Each section includes URLs and relevant information to help you start your research.

By utilizing the resources provided in this guide, you can embark on a fulfilling and enlightening journey to uncover your family's roots. Remember, citing your findings is crucial to maintaining the integrity of your research and sharing your discoveries with others.

England

If you are researching your ancestors from England, birth records can provide valuable information about your family's history. Here are some resources for finding birth records in England:

1. General Register Office (GRO)

The General Register Office (GRO) is the official government agency responsible for the registration of births, marriages, and deaths in England and Wales. The GRO has birth records from 1837 to the present day, and you can order copies of birth certificates online or by mail. However, you will need to know the full name, birth date, and the birthplace of the person you are researching to order a certificate.

2. Local Registrars

Are responsible for registering births, marriages, and deaths in their area. You can contact the local registrar in the area where your ancestor was born to request a copy of their birth certificate. Keep in mind that birth certificates may not have been kept prior to 1837, so you may need to look for alternative sources for information on ancestors born before this time.

3. Parish Records

Can be a valuable resource for genealogists, as they often contain information about baptisms, marriages, and burials. Many parish records have been digitized and are available online, while others may be available at local archives or family history centers. However, keep in mind that parish records may be incomplete or missing, so it's important to cross-check with other sources where possible.

4. Census Records

Provide valuable information about your ancestors, including their birth year and place of birth. The first census in England was taken in 1841, and subsequent censuses were taken every ten years after that. Census records are available online and at local archives or family history centers.

5. FamilySearch

A free online genealogy resource that provides access to millions of digitized records from around the world, including birth records from England. While not all records are available

online, FamilySearch can be a valuable tool for researching your ancestors and uncovering new information about your family's history.

In conclusion, birth records can be a valuable resource for genealogists researching their ancestors from England. By exploring these resources, including the General Register Office, local registrars, parish records, census records, and FamilySearch, you can begin to piece together your family's story and gain a deeper understanding of your own roots.

1. General Register Office: <https://www.gro.gov.uk/gro/content/>
2. Local Registrars: <https://www.gov.uk/register-offices>
3. Parish Records: <https://www.findmypast.co.uk/content/explore/parish-records>
4. Census Records: <https://www.ancestry.co.uk/search/categories/35/>
5. FamilySearch: <https://www.familysearch.org/>

Scotland

1. ScotlandsPeople - <https://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/>
2. ScotlandsPeople is the official government source of genealogical data for Scotland. It provides access to a wide range of Scottish records, including birth, marriage, and death records, as well as census records and wills. You can search their online database and purchase certificates for a fee.
3. National Records of Scotland - <https://www.nrscotland.gov.uk/research/guides/birth-death-and-marriage-records>
4. The National Records of Scotland (NRS) is responsible for the preservation and management of public records in Scotland. Their website provides information on how to access birth, marriage, and death records, including those held by the General Register Office for Scotland and those held in the National Records of Scotland's archives.
5. FreeCEN - <https://www.freecen.org.uk/>
6. FreeCEN is a volunteer-led project that aims to transcribe and make available online census records from England, Wales, and Scotland. They have a growing collection of Scottish census records, which you can search for free.
7. FamilySearch - <https://www.familysearch.org/>
8. FamilySearch is a free online genealogy resource that provides access to millions of digitized records from around the world, including birth records from Scotland. While not all records are available online, FamilySearch can be a valuable tool for researching your ancestors and uncovering new information about your family's history.

Ireland

1. Irish Genealogy - <https://www.irishgenealogy.ie/>

2. Irish Genealogy is a government website that provides free access to a range of Irish genealogy records, including birth, marriage, and death records. They have a searchable database of civil registration records, which you can search by name, date, and location.

3. General Register Office for Northern Ireland - <https://www.nidirect.gov.uk/services/search-birth-death-marriage-records>

4. The General Register Office for Northern Ireland (GRONI) is the official government agency responsible for registering births, deaths, and marriages in Northern Ireland. Their website provides information on how to order birth certificates, as well as access to a range of online indexes.

5. National Archives of Ireland - <https://www.nationalarchives.ie/>

6. The National Archives of Ireland is the repository for the archives of the Irish government. They hold a range of records that may be useful for genealogical research, including census records, wills, and land records. Some of these records have been digitized and are available to search online.

7. FamilySearch - <https://www.familysearch.org/>

8. FamilySearch is a free online genealogy resource that provides access to millions of digitized records from around the world, including birth records from Ireland. While not all records are available online, FamilySearch can be a valuable tool for researching your ancestors and uncovering new information about your family's history.

Canada

1. Library and Archives Canada -

<https://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/search/Pages/ancestors-search.aspx>

2. Library and Archives Canada is the official repository for Canadian government records, including birth, marriage, and death records. Their website provides access to a range of digitized records, including census records, military records, and immigration records, as well as online databases that you can search for your ancestors.

3. Provincial Archives of Alberta - <https://www.alberta.ca/provincial-archives-research.aspx>

4. The Provincial Archives of Alberta is the provincial repository for government records in Alberta. Their website provides information on how to access birth records, as well as other genealogical records, such as land records and wills.

5. Library and Archives of Quebec -

https://www.banq.qc.ca/archives/genealogie_histoire_familiale/index.html?language_id=1

6. The Library and Archives of Quebec is the provincial repository for government records in Quebec. Their website provides access to a range of genealogical records, including birth, marriage, and death records, as well as census records and notarial records.

7. FamilySearch - <https://www.familysearch.org/>

8. FamilySearch is a free online genealogy resource that provides access to millions of digitized records from around the world, including birth records from Canada. While not all records are available online, FamilySearch can be a valuable tool for researching your ancestors and uncovering new information about your family's history.

United States

1. FamilySearch - <https://www.familysearch.org/>

2. FamilySearch is a free online genealogy resource that provides access to millions of digitized records from around the world, including birth records from the United States. They have a large collection of birth records, including those from state and local governments, as well as church records and other sources.

3. National Center for Health Statistics - <https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/w2w/index.htm>

4. The National Center for Health Statistics is a government agency that provides access to vital records, including birth records, for all 50 states. They maintain a directory of state vital records offices, which can provide information on how to obtain birth certificates and other vital records.

5. Ancestry.com - <https://www.ancestry.com/>

6. Ancestry.com is a popular genealogy website that provides access to a wide range of records, including birth records from the United States. They have a large collection of records, including those from state and local governments, as well as church records and other sources. However, a subscription is required to access most of their records.

7. USGenWeb Project - <http://usgenweb.org/>

8. The USGenWeb Project is a volunteer-led project that aims to provide free access to genealogy records and resources for every county and state in the United States. They have a wealth of information on their website, including links to birth records and other genealogical resources for each state.

Australia

1. National Archives of Australia - <https://www.naa.gov.au/>
2. The National Archives of Australia is the official repository for Australian government records, including birth, marriage, and death records. Their website provides access to a range of digitized records, including immigration records, military records, and more.
3. Australian Births, Deaths and Marriages - <https://www.bdm.nsw.gov.au/Pages/family-history/family-history.aspx>
4. Australian Births, Deaths and Marriages is a government website that provides access to birth, death, and marriage records for the Australian state of New South Wales. They have a searchable online index, and you can order certificates online.
5. State Library of Queensland - <https://www.slq.qld.gov.au/research-collections/family-history/births-deaths-marriages>
6. The State Library of Queensland is a repository for genealogical and historical materials related to Queensland. Their website provides access to a range of birth, death, and marriage records, as well as census records, wills, and more.
7. National Library of Australia - <https://www.nla.gov.au/research-guides/australian-birth-death-and-marriage-records>
8. The National Library of Australia is a repository for materials related to Australian history and culture. Their website provides information on how to access birth, death, and marriage records from various sources, including state registries and church records.

New Zealand

1. New Zealand Births, Deaths and Marriages - <https://www.govt.nz/browse/family-and-whanau/getting-married/get-a-copy-of-a-certificate/>
2. The New Zealand government's Births, Deaths and Marriages website provides access to birth, death, and marriage records for New Zealand. They have a searchable online index, and you can order certificates online.
3. Archives New Zealand - <https://www.archway.archives.govt.nz/>
4. Archives New Zealand is the official repository for New Zealand government records, including birth, death, and marriage records. Their website provides access to a range of digitized records, including immigration records, military records, and more.
5. National Library of New Zealand - <https://natlib.govt.nz/researchers/genealogy/births-deaths-and-marriages>
6. The National Library of New Zealand is a repository for materials related to New Zealand history and culture. Their website provides access to a range of birth, death, and marriage records, as well as census records, wills, and more.
7. FamilySearch - <https://www.familysearch.org/>
8. FamilySearch is a free online genealogy resource that provides access to millions of digitized records from around the world, including birth records from New Zealand. They have a large collection of birth records, including those from state and local governments, as well as church records and other sources.

Sweden

1. Swedish National Archives - <https://www.riksarkivet.se/en/start-page> - The Swedish National Archives is the official repository for Swedish government records, including birth, marriage, and death records. Their website provides access to a range of digitized records, including church records, census records, and more.
2. SVAR - The Swedish Archive Information - <https://sok.riksarkivet.se/bildvisning> - SVAR is an online database operated by the Swedish National Archives that provides access to a range of digitized records, including birth records. You can search the database for free, and you may need to create an account to view records.
3. Genline - <https://www.genline.com/> - Genline is a subscription-based website that provides access to a range of digitized records from Sweden, including birth records. Their collection includes church records, census records, and more.
4. ArkivDigital - <https://www.arkivdigital.net/> - ArkivDigital is another subscription-based website that provides access to a range of digitized records from Sweden, including birth records. Their collection includes church records, court records, military records, and more.

Finland

1. National Archives of Finland -

<https://www.arkisto.fi/en/services/genealogists-and-family-historians> - The National Archives of Finland is the official repository for Finnish government records, including birth records. Their website provides information on how to access records, including church records, census records, and more.

2. HisKi Project - <https://hiski.genealogia.fi/hiski?en> - The HisKi Project is a free online database that provides access to digitized church records from Finland. It covers mainly the southern and western parts of Finland and is available in English, Finnish and Swedish.

3. FamilySearch - <https://www.familysearch.org/> - FamilySearch is a free online genealogy resource that provides access to millions of digitized records from around the world, including birth records from Finland. They have a large collection of records from Finland, including church records, census records, and more.

4. MyHeritage - <https://www.myheritage.com/> - MyHeritage is a subscription-based website that provides access to a range of digitized records from Finland, including birth records. Their collection includes church records, census records, and more.

Denmark

1. Danish National Archives - <https://www.sa.dk/en/> - The Danish National Archives is the official repository for Danish government records, including birth, marriage, and death records. Their website provides access to a range of digitized records, including church records, census records, and more.
2. FamilySearch - <https://www.familysearch.org/> - FamilySearch is a free online genealogy resource that provides access to millions of digitized records from around the world, including birth records from Denmark. They have a large collection of records from Denmark, including church records, census records, and more.
3. Dansk Demografisk Database - <http://ddd.dda.dk/> - The Dansk Demografisk Database is a free online database that provides access to digitized Danish census records and other demographic data. The database includes information on births, marriages, and deaths, and can be searched by name, place, and other criteria.
4. MyHeritage - <https://www.myheritage.com/> - MyHeritage is a subscription-based website that provides access to a range of digitized records from Denmark, including birth records. Their collection includes church records, census records, and more.

Germany

When researching your ancestors from Germany, birth records can be found in several locations depending on the region and time period. Here are some resources where you can find German birth records:

1. Standesamt Records: Since 1876, civil registration offices, called Standesämter, have been responsible for registering births, marriages, and deaths in Germany. To obtain birth records from Standesamt offices, you will need to know the location and approximate date of birth of your ancestor. Some Standesamt records may be available online or through regional archives, while others may require you to write to the local office.

Link: https://www.familysearch.org/wiki/en/Germany_Civil_Registration

2. Church Records: Before the introduction of civil registration in Germany, churches were responsible for recording births, marriages, and deaths. Church records can provide valuable information about your ancestors, including their birthplace, parents' names, and baptismal sponsors. These records may be available online or through regional archives, depending on the location and time period.

Link: https://www.familysearch.org/wiki/en/Germany_Church_Records

3. Ancestry: Ancestry offers a variety of German birth records, including civil registration records, church records, and other types of vital records. Some of these records are available for free, while others require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/germanybirths/>

4. Archion: Archion is a website that provides access to digitized church records from Protestant archives in Germany. While this resource is primarily focused on church records, it may also include information about births, baptisms, and other vital events.

Link: <https://www.archion.de/en/>

5. MyHeritage: MyHeritage offers a collection of German birth records that includes civil registration records, church records, and other vital records. Some of these records are available for free, while others require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://www.myheritage.com/research/category-Germany/births-marriages-deaths>

These resources can help you locate and access birth records for your German ancestors, and provide valuable insights into your family history.

France

When researching your ancestors from France, birth records can be found in several locations depending on the region and time period. Here are some resources where you can find French birth records:

1. Archives départementales: The French government has organized archives for each department (similar to a county) in France. Birth records, known as actes de naissance, are usually kept by the archives for the department where the birth took place. The archives may also have indexes or transcriptions available online.

Link: <https://www.archivesdepartementales.fr/>

2. FamilySearch: FamilySearch has a collection of French civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of France. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/1451002>

3. Geneanet: Geneanet is a French genealogy website that provides access to a variety of French records, including birth records. Some records may require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://en.geneanet.org/>

4. Filae: Filae is another French genealogy website that provides access to a variety of French records, including birth records. Some records may require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://www.filae.com/>

5. Departmental archives' portals: Some French departments have online portals where you can access digitized copies of birth records, indexes, and other resources. These portals are typically in French, but can be translated using a web browser.

Link: Example portal: <https://archives.essonne.fr/>

These resources can help you locate and access birth records for your French ancestors, and provide valuable insights into your family history.

Spain

When researching your ancestors from Spain, birth records can be found in several locations depending on the region and time period. Here are some resources where you can find Spanish birth records:

1. Registro Civil: The Registro Civil is the civil registry office in Spain responsible for registering births, marriages, and deaths. Birth records, known as actas de nacimiento, are usually kept by the Registro Civil in the municipality where the birth took place. Some Registro Civil offices have digitized records available online.

Link:

<https://www.mjusticia.gob.es/cs/Satellite/Portal/es/servicios-ciudadano/tramites-gestiones-personales/certificados-registro-civil>

2. FamilySearch: FamilySearch has a collection of Spanish civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Spain. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/1918717>

3. Archivo General de Indias: The Archivo General de Indias is an archive located in Seville that contains records related to Spanish colonial history, including birth records for some colonies. The archive's website provides online access to some records.

Link:

<http://www.culturaydeporte.gob.es/cultura/areas/archivos/mc/registro-general/registro-indias.html>

4. Ancestry: Ancestry has a collection of Spanish civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Spain. Some records may require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/61055/>

5. MyHeritage: MyHeritage has a collection of Spanish civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Spain. Some records may require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://www.myheritage.com/research/category-6000/spain-archives-and-libraries>

These resources can help you locate and access birth records for your Spanish ancestors, and provide valuable insights into your family history.

Italy

When researching your ancestors from Italy, birth records can be found in several locations depending on the region and time period. Here are some resources where you can find Italian birth records:

1. Italian civil registration records: In Italy, birth records are kept by the civil registration office (Ufficio dello Stato Civile) in the municipality (comune) where the birth took place. Many Italian municipalities have digitized their civil registration records and made them available online through their websites or through the Italian national archives (see below).

2. Italian national archives: The Italian national archives (Archivio di Stato) hold a wealth of historical records, including civil registration records for many Italian municipalities. Many of these records have been digitized and made available online through the Portale degli antenati website.

Link: <http://www.antenati.san.beniculturali.it/>

3. FamilySearch: FamilySearch has a large collection of Italian civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Italy. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/2046915>

4. Ancestry: Ancestry has a collection of Italian civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Italy. Some records may require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/61557/>

5. MyHeritage: MyHeritage has a collection of Italian civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Italy. Some records may require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://www.myheritage.com/research/category-6000/italy-archives-and-libraries>

These resources can help you locate and access birth records for your Italian ancestors, and provide valuable insights into your family history.

Greece

When researching your ancestors from Greece, birth records can be found in several locations depending on the region and time period. Here are some resources where you can find Greek birth records:

1. Greek Orthodox Church records: In Greece, many birth records are kept by the Greek Orthodox Church. These records may be available through the church where the birth took place or through the local archives.

2. Hellenic National Archive: The Hellenic National Archive holds a wide range of historical records, including civil registration records for many parts of Greece. Some of these records may be available online through the archive's website.

Link: <http://www.gak.gr/>

3. Greek Nationality Archives: The Greek Nationality Archives hold a variety of records related to Greek citizenship, including birth certificates. Some of these records may be available online through the archives' website.

Link: <https://www.efimeris.na.gr/>

4. FamilySearch: FamilySearch has a collection of Greek civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Greece. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/2046913>

5. Ancestry: Ancestry has a collection of Greek civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Greece. Some records may require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/61457/>

These resources can help you locate and access birth records for your Greek ancestors, and provide valuable insights into your family history.

Ukrainian Ancestry

When researching your ancestors from Ukraine, birth records can be found in several locations depending on the region and time period. Here are some resources where you can find Ukrainian birth records:

1. State Archives of Ukraine: The State Archives of Ukraine holds a wide range of historical records, including civil registration records for many parts of Ukraine. Some of these records may be available online through the archive's website.

Link: <https://archives.gov.ua/Eng/>

2. Ukrainian Orthodox Church records: In Ukraine, many birth records are kept by the Ukrainian Orthodox Church. These records may be available through the church where the birth took place or through the local archives.

3. JewishGen Ukraine Database: The JewishGen Ukraine Database has a collection of Jewish birth, marriage, and death records from various regions of Ukraine. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.jewishgen.org/databases/Ukraine/>

4. FamilySearch: FamilySearch has a collection of Ukrainian civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Ukraine. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/1932556>

5. Ancestry: Ancestry has a collection of Ukrainian civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Ukraine. Some records may require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/61458/>

These resources can help you locate and access birth records for your Ukrainian ancestors, and provide valuable insights into your family history.

Poland

When researching your ancestors from Poland, birth records can be found in several locations depending on the region and time period. Here are some resources where you can find Polish birth records:

1. State Archives in Poland: The State Archives in Poland hold a wide range of historical records, including civil registration records for many parts of Poland. Some of these records may be available online through the archive's website.

Link: <https://www.archiwa.gov.pl/en/>

2. Polish Catholic Church records: In Poland, many birth records are kept by the Catholic Church. These records may be available through the church where the birth took place or through the local archives.

3. JewishGen Poland Database: The JewishGen Poland Database has a collection of Jewish birth, marriage, and death records from various regions of Poland. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.jewishgen.org/databases/Poland/>

4. FamilySearch: FamilySearch has a collection of Polish civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Poland. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/1867931>

5. Ancestry: Ancestry has a collection of Polish civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Poland. Some records may require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/61458/>

These resources can help you locate and access birth records for your Polish ancestors, and provide valuable insights into your family history.

Romania

When researching your ancestors from Romania, birth records can be found in several locations depending on the region and time period. Here are some resources where you can find Romanian birth records:

1. Romanian National Archives: The Romanian National Archives hold a variety of historical records, including civil registration records for births. Some of these records may be available online through the archive's website.

Link: <https://www.arhivelenationale.ro/site/en/home>

2. Romanian Orthodox Church records: In Romania, many birth records are kept by the Orthodox Church. These records may be available through the church where the birth took place or through the local archives.

3. JewishGen Romania Database: The JewishGen Romania Database has a collection of Jewish birth, marriage, and death records from various regions of Romania. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.jewishgen.org/databases/Romania/>

4. FamilySearch: FamilySearch has a collection of Romanian civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Romania. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/1502405>

5. Ancestry: Ancestry has a collection of Romanian civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Romania. Some records may require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/60523/>

These resources can help you locate and access birth records for your Romanian ancestors, and provide valuable insights into your family history.

Russia

When researching your ancestors from Russia, birth records can be found in several locations depending on the region and time period. Here are some resources where you can find Russian birth records:

1. Russian State Historical Archive: The Russian State Historical Archive holds a variety of historical records, including civil registration records for births. Some of these records may be available online through the archive's website.

Link: <https://rgia.ru/en/>

2. Central Archive of Moscow: The Central Archive of Moscow holds a large collection of vital records, including birth records, for Moscow and the surrounding regions. Some records may be available online.

Link: <http://www.mosarchives.ru/>

3. JewishGen Russia Database: The JewishGen Russia Database has a collection of Jewish birth, marriage, and death records from various regions of Russia. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.jewishgen.org/databases/Russia/>

4. FamilySearch: FamilySearch has a collection of Russian civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Russia. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/1803978>

5. Ancestry: Ancestry has a collection of Russian civil registration records, including birth records, that cover many regions of Russia. Some records may require a subscription to access.

Link: <https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/61043/>

These resources can help you locate and access birth records for your Russian ancestors, and provide valuable insights into your family history.

China

When researching your ancestors from China, birth records can be difficult to access due to the lack of centralized record keeping and the destruction of many records during times of conflict and political turmoil. However, there are still some resources available for locating birth records in China. Here are some potential resources:

1. China Genealogy Research: China Genealogy Research is a website that provides information and resources for researching Chinese ancestry, including access to birth and other vital records. The website requires a subscription to access its resources.

Link: <https://www.chinagenealogyresearch.com/>

2. China Memory: China Memory is a digital archive of historical documents, photographs, and other materials related to Chinese history. While it does not have a specific collection of birth records, it may contain relevant materials for your research.

Link: <https://www.chinamemory.cn/>

3. China National Genealogical Information Center: The China National Genealogical Information Center is a government organization that provides genealogical research services, including access to birth records. However, their website is only available in Chinese.

Link: <http://www.ngic.org.cn/>

4. FamilySearch: FamilySearch has a limited collection of Chinese birth records, mainly from Hong Kong and Taiwan. These records may be available online for free.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/1937045>

5. Chinese Archives: Depending on the specific region your ancestors are from, it may be worth researching and contacting archives in that area for potential access to birth records. This will require some research and potentially contacting the archives directly.

While finding birth records for your Chinese ancestors may be challenging, these resources can help guide your research and potentially lead to valuable discoveries about your family history.

India

When researching your ancestors from India, accessing birth records can be challenging due to the lack of centralized record-keeping and the diversity of languages and cultures across the country. However, here are some potential resources for locating birth records:

1. National Archives of India: The National Archives of India has a collection of records related to births, deaths, and marriages, among other records. However, access to the records may require a visit to the archive in person or through a research service.

Link: <https://nationalarchives.gov.in/>

2. FamilySearch: FamilySearch has a collection of birth records from India, which may be available online for free. However, the collection is not comprehensive, and access may be restricted in some cases.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/1840231>

3. India Office Records: The British Library holds a collection of India Office Records, which include birth and baptism records from British India. These records may be accessed in person at the British Library or through a research service.

Link: <https://www.bl.uk/subjects/india-office-records>

4. State Government Archives: Depending on the state your ancestors are from, it may be worth researching and contacting archives in that area for potential access to birth records. Each state has its own archive, which may have varying levels of access to records.

Link: <https://nationalarchives.gov.in/content/state-archives>

5. Ancestry.com: Ancestry.com has a collection of birth and baptism records from India, which may be available through a subscription.

Link: <https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/1884/>

These resources can help guide your research and potentially lead to valuable discoveries about your family history. However, it's important to note that accessing birth records for Indian ancestry can be challenging, and it may require some persistence and creativity in your research.

Hawaiian Descent

When researching your ancestors from Hawaiian descent, here are some potential resources for locating birth records:

1. Hawaii State Department of Health: The Hawaii State Department of Health has birth records for individuals born in Hawaii from 1909 to present. Birth certificates can be requested in person, by mail, or online for a fee.

Link: <https://health.hawaii.gov/vitalrecords/birth-records/>

2. Hawaiian Historical Society: The Hawaiian Historical Society has a collection of historical documents, including birth and baptismal records, that may be useful in genealogical research. Access to the collection may require a visit to the Society's library or through a research service.

Link: <https://www.hawaiianhistory.org/research-collections/>

3. FamilySearch: FamilySearch has a collection of birth and baptismal records from Hawaii, which may be available online for free. However, the collection is not comprehensive and access may be restricted in some cases.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/1937723>

4. Ancestry.com: Ancestry.com has a collection of birth and baptismal records from Hawaii, which may be available through a subscription.

Link: <https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/60599/>

These resources can help guide your research and potentially lead to valuable discoveries about your family history. However, it's important to note that accessing birth records for Hawaiian ancestry may be limited by the available records and privacy laws.

Iceland

When researching your ancestors from Iceland, here are some potential resources for locating birth records:

1. National Archives of Iceland: The National Archives of Iceland hold records dating back to the 18th century, including birth records. Their website includes a searchable database, and records can also be accessed in person.

Link: <https://www.sa.is/en/>

2. Iceland GenWeb: The Iceland GenWeb website includes a range of genealogical resources, including links to birth records databases.

Link: <http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~islwgw/>

3. FamilySearch: FamilySearch has a collection of Icelandic birth records that may be available online for free. However, the collection is not comprehensive and access may be restricted in some cases.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/2368045>

4. MyHeritage: MyHeritage also has a collection of Icelandic birth records, which may be available through a subscription.

Link:

<https://www.myheritage.com/research/collection-10449/iceland-births-1874-1902?s=244548771>

These resources can help guide your research and potentially lead to valuable discoveries about your family history. However, it's important to note that accessing birth records for Icelandic ancestry may be limited by the available records and privacy laws.

Czechoslovakia

When researching your ancestors from Czechoslovakia, it's important to note that the country no longer exists, having split into the Czech Republic and Slovakia in 1993. Here are some potential resources for locating birth records from these areas:

1. Czech Republic:

- **Czech National Archives:** The Czech National Archives hold many historical records, including birth records. Their website includes a searchable database, and records can also be accessed in person.

Link: <https://www.nacr.cz/en/>

- **FamilySearch:** FamilySearch has a collection of Czech birth records that may be available online for free. However, access may be restricted in some cases.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/1804262>

2. Slovakia:

- **State Archives of the Slovak Republic:** The State Archives of the Slovak Republic hold many historical records, including birth records. Their website includes a searchable database, and records can also be accessed in person.

Link: <https://www.statnyarchiv.sk/>

- **FamilySearch:** FamilySearch has a collection of Slovakian birth records that may be available online for free. However, access may be restricted in some cases.

Link: <https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/1804262>

These resources can help guide your research and potentially lead to valuable discoveries about your family history. However, it's important to note that accessing birth records for Czechoslovakian ancestry may be limited by the available records and privacy laws.

Conclusion

Finding birth certificates can be a crucial step in genealogy research, and it can provide valuable information about your ancestors. With the advancement of technology, accessing these records has become easier than ever before, but the process can still be challenging, especially when dealing with records from foreign countries. However, with the resources and URLs provided above, you can now have a starting point for your research on birth records from various countries.

Remember to always cite your findings on a research log and keep track of your sources. With diligence and patience, you can uncover a wealth of information about your family history and heritage.

Happy researching!